
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

February 15, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5.   Approval of Resume Minutes from the January 18, 2017 Board of Adjustment
meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

0.   Case No.: CU-2017-03
Address: 5408 Rawson Lane
Request: To Allow Dormitory in Commercial Zoning
Requested by: Kenneth C. Horne, P.E., Agent for Pensacola Christian
College, Inc.

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March
15, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  



10. Adjournment.

Audio cd of this meeting available upon request.

 

 



   
Board of Adjustment   5.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2017  

Attachments
Draft Resume' Minutes 01-18-17



D R A F T
DRAFT

RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
HELD January 18, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:30 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
  Jennifer Rigby
  Mark Robinson
Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M.
 

2.  Members of Staff were sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to accept the meeting package. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved



 

4.  Proof of Publication was provided and the Board waived the reading of the
legal advertisement.

 

5.     Approval of the Resume' Minutes for the Regular Meeting held on
November 16, 2016 and the Special Meeting held on December 07, 2016.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to approve the November 16, 2016 and the
December 07, 2016 Resume' Minutes. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: V-2016-10
Address: 8690 Scenic Hwy.
Request: Variance for a Zero Rear Building Setback
Requested by: James Rich, Agent for Michael & Dara Glinter
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to overturn Staff Findings and grant the Variance as
requested. 

  Vote: 3 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Chairman Auby Smith 
 

2.     
Case No.: CU-2017-01 
Address: 310 E. Johnson Ave
Request: To Allow a Convenience Store with the Sale of Gasoline
in HDMU Zoning
Requested by: Smart Fill, LLC.
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by At Large Member Jesse Casey, Seconded by Vice Chairman



  Motion by At Large Member Jesse Casey, Seconded by Vice Chairman
Bill Stromquist 
Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Conditional
Use as requested.  On the condition that the project meet all conditions
imposed through the Site Plan Review process. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

3.     Case No.: CU-2017-02
Address: 5835 Cruzat Way
Request: To Allow a Public Park with Permanent Restrooms in
HDMU Zoning
Requested by: The Trust for Public Land, Kate Brown, Senior
Project Manager
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item. 
Vice Chairman, Bill Stromquist stated he is very familiar with this site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large

Member Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and grant the Conditional Use
request.

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Sunshine Law Presentation was provided by  Kristen Hual, Assistant County
Attorney.

 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, February 15, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County
Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 9:30 A.M.

Audio CD of this meeting is available upon request.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 0.           
Meeting Date: 02/15/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-03
APPLICANT: Kenneth C. Horne, P.E., Agent for Pensacola Christian

College, Inc. 

ADDRESS: 5408 Rawson Lane 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 35-1S-30-3201-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: Commercial (Com)  
FUTURE LAND USE: Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U)  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Oakfield 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to allow a dormitory in a Commercial
Zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section:3-2.10.c.1.a 
(1) Residential.

a. Group living not among the permitted uses of the district.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4 

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area. The site is surrounded by existing educational facilities and support
facilities. All the surrounding property on both sides of Rawson Ln. is owned by
Pensacola Christian College.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The level of service and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use is available and
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Access to the site will be from the Rawson Ln. right-of-way. Sufficiency of the proposed
ingress to and egress from the site will be addressed during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed use. The
scale, intensity, and operation of the use is similar to  and will not generate
unreasonable nuisances and hazards to the adjoining properties and other properties in
the area.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service is available and will be consistent with solid waste operations at the
surrounding existing facilities. Access to and off-site visibility and other nuisance impacts
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering standards if applicable, will be evaluated during the Site Plan
Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any proposed signs and lighting for the new development must meet LDC permitting
requirements.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Site characteristics appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use. The
proposed scale is similar to existing structures on the west side of Rawson Ln. Additional
characteristics that may arise during the Site Plan Review process will be addressed at
that time.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
 
The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of the Land
Development Code.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process
and comply with all permitting regulations.

BOA DECISION



BOA DECISION
The Board accepted Staff Findings and approved the Conditional Use as requested with
the following condition:

This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process
and comply with all regulations.

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2017-03



 
 

CU‐2017‐03
 5408 Rawson Lane 



E BRENT LN

AN
TIE

TA
M

DR

ROYCE
ST

PHYLLIS ST
SYCAMORE

DR

ROYCE ST

ROYCE ST

EYEMOUTHLN
INTERSTA TE

110
RAMP

MARSHALL LN

ST
ALBAN

RD

INTERSTATE

110
RAMP

QUINA WAY

HANSEN
BLVD

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

HANCOCK LN

CORDAY ST

VALLEY DR
RAWSON LN

CORDAY ST

PALISADE RD

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

HEWITT ST

HYATT ST

BRE

N T LN

FE
RG

US
ON

 D
R

BE
RKLEY DR

AIRPORT BLVD

ST CL O
UD

DR

FONTAINE ST

LE
ON

ST

RHETT RD

VILLAGE OAKS DR

WALTON ST

DITMAR
ST

BRENT LN

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

CR
E E K

STAT
I ON D R

CHADWICK ST

BRENT LN

GAINESCT

THORNHILL
RD

CRE

STW
OO

D RD

AIRPORT BLVD

VIRGINIA
WAY

MONARCH LN

CASCADE
DR

AMBER ST

DUVAL ST ALPINE DR
SELINA

ST
SELINA ST

LYNELL
ST

OKALOOSA
AVE

L

INDEN
RD

RINGGO
L D DR

CZAR LN

DITMAR ST

WYNNHURST ST

WA
LT

ON
 S

T

CO
LE

MA
N

RD

HEWITT ST
SELINA ST

N PALAFOX ST

S T EUSEBIA ST

WAVELAND
ST

BELLAMYAVE

WI

LKESDR

PRINCE RD

LU
TH

ER
 S

T

CU
MM

INGS RD

LANGLEY AVE

ST JOHN ST

INTERSTATE 110

HEWITT ST

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 1

10

ST SABAS
ST

FE
RG

USON CT

HE
DG

E
RD

BRENT LN

ST ADELA
AVE

HONEYSUCKLE

LN

MURPHY LN

EAGLES
LN

DGST PATRIC K

AVE

ST CEDD AVE

OLEANDER
DR

MASON LN

MEMORY LN

AMBER ST

ST BENEDICTAVE
MO

CK
IN

GB
IR

D
LN

W
HI

TE
 O

AK
 D

R SHILO H DR

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 990 1,980 2,970

Ft

CU-2017-03
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MDR

MDR

Com

Com

Com

Com

Com

Com

Com

BRENT LN

INTERSTATE 110

RAWSON LN

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

TAMARACK
ST

ST TIMOTHY ST

CACTUS RD

BRENT LN

INTERSTATE110 RAMP

ST EUSEBIA ST

HONEYSUCKLE

LN

CASCADE DR

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

ST CEDD

AVE

EAGLES

LNDG

ST SABAS ST

INTERSTATE 110

I NT ERSTATE
110

RAM P

INTERSTATE
110 RAMP

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2017-03
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

RAWSON LN



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

BRENT LN

INTERSTATE 110

RAWSON LN

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

TAMARACK
ST

ST TIMOTHY ST

CACTUS RD

BRENT LN

INTERSTATE110 RAMP

ST EUSEBIA ST

HONEYSUCKLE

LN

CASCADE DR

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

ST CEDD
AVE

EAGLES

LNDG

ST SABAS ST

INTERSTATE 110

I NT ERSTATE
110

RAM P

INTERSTATE
110 RAMP

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2017-03
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

RAWSON LN



OAKFIELD

OAKFIELD

OAKFIELD

OAKFIELD

BRENT LN

INTERSTATE 110

RAWSON LN

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

TAMARACK
ST

ST TIMOTHY ST

CACTUS RD

BRENT LN

INTERSTATE110 RAMP

ST EUSEBIA ST

HONEYSUCKLE

LN

CASCADE DR

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

ST CEDD
AVE

EAGLES

LNDG

ST SABAS ST

INTERSTATE 110

I NT ERSTATE
110

RAM P

INTERSTATE
110 RAMP

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2017-03
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

RAWSON LN



RAWSON LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2017-03
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer







DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
CU2017-03

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
C/M/DFL

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
02-15-17

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
PBA# 170100001

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
CU-2017-03

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text































S-11A Dorm L                                         Site Design Narrative                                               1 

Site Design Narrative 
 

S-11A Dorm L 
 

PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE  
Pensacola, FL 

 
Prepared By: Kenneth Horne & Associates, Inc. 

In association with 
Strobel & Hunter Architects 

  
December, 2016 

 
Scope of Work: The applicant proposes to construct an 11 story dormitory to house 

future students of Pensacola Christian College (PCC). The dormitory will accommodate 

up to 962 students and staff. The proposed site is located on the east side of Rawson Lane 

approximately 0.28 miles north of Brent Lane (roughly half way between Brent Lane and 

Airport Blvd). The footprint of the building is approximately 17,137 SF. Twenty eight 

parking spaces including two handicap spaces, will be constructed on site with the 

dormitory, although sufficient and adequate parking exist within the campus to support 

the increase in students and staff. The existing drive into the PCC maintenance area will 

be widen by twelve foot at the beginning of the project to help accommodate construction 

traffic. All necessary wastewater, potable water and fire water lines will be installed to 

support the building. Approximately 3.61 acres will be disturbed during construction. The 

project site is located within PCC property on east if the main campus. All property 

surrounding and across Rawson Lane from the site is owned by PCC. 

 

This document addresses civil, sitework, water, and sewer utilities as necessary to 

support the design and construction of the facility along with documentation of 

compliance with the Escambia County Land Development Code as it relates to issues 

such as access management, parking, stormwater management, utility availability, traffic 

concurrency etc.   



S-11A Dorm L                                         Site Design Narrative                                               2 

 

Site Location & Environmental: The proposed project is located approximately 

0.28 miles north of Brent Lane on the east side of Rawson Lane. Many years ago the site 

was a small trailer park. Several concrete patios associated with the old trailer park 

remain on the site. The site is currently a rock/concrete parking area, and a material 

storage area. The site is within Pensacola Christian College’s campus and Pensacola 

Christian College owns all the surrounding property. The site is across Rawson Lane 

from the main College campus. Immediately east of the site is the Grounds Maintenance 

building, south of the site is Rawson Lane Chapel. North of the site is the existing drive 

into the PCC maintenance area. The rock/concrete parking area, and sand and rock 

materials stored onsite will be removed prior to construction. No wetlands or endangered 

species will be impacted by the proposed development.    

 

A Federal Aviation Admiration permit has been obtained for this project (2016-ASO-

27874-OE). 

 

 

Tree Removal: It will be necessary to remove twenty-one protected trees within the 

limits of construction. Five of these trees are located within the building footprint.  The 

sixteen trees not within the footprint are located within the paved areas around the 

building or in very close proximity to the building, paved areas or underground utilities. 

These sixteen trees will not survive construction and the installation of the utilities. 

Nineteen protected trees within the limits of construction will be preserved. It will be 

necessary to trim limbs from some of the trees to remain. Mitigation for protected trees 

removed will be as per County requirements. No trees outside the limits of construction 

will be removed. 

  

Topographical Survey: The design of the facility is based upon a topographical 

survey prepared by Pittman Glaze & Associates, Inc., and site investigation. 



S-11A Dorm L                                         Site Design Narrative                                               3 

 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention: Silt fences and/or haybale sediment barriers 

are incorporated into the design to prevent sediment migration off-site. These measures 

will be depicted on the Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan, and in the General Notes. 

The Contractor will be required to file an NPDES NOI for Stormwater Discharge During 

Construction Activities. It will be the Contractor’s responsibility to install and maintain 

the proper sediment/erosion control devices as per Escambia County requirements. 

 

Project Site Access: Temporary construction access will be off Rawson Lane. Upon 

completion of construction the site shall be accessed via a private horseshoe 

driveway/drop off drive off Rawson Lane. Two driveway connections are proposed to be 

made to Rawson Lane. Due to the location of the site and existing driveways, the 

proposed driveways are unable to align with those across Rawson Lane or meet offset 

guidelines. The site is located at the intersection of Rawson Lane and PCC Maintenance 

Drive. 

 

Crosswalk:  An “at grade” pedestrian crosswalk will be constructed across Rawson 

Lane, mid- block. Due to the exist condition and location of the site, a mid-block 

crosswalk is necessary.  

 

Site Demolition: Existing underground and overhead utilities on site that conflict with 

the proposed construction will be removed. The existing rock and the concrete patios will 

be removed from the site. Mitigation for tree removal will be as per Escambia County 

requirements. 

 

Parking: Twenty eight parking spaces including two handicap spaces will be 

constructed on the dormitory site. A campus parking study has been performed in 



S-11A Dorm L                                         Site Design Narrative                                               4 

association with this project. It was determined that more than adequate spaces are 

available campus wide. See attached parking analysis.  

 

Handicap: Handicap access will be constructed to the main campus. Handicap access 

on site to the proposed building will meet all ADA and Escambia County requirements. 

The number of handicap spaces campus wide exceeds the ADA requirement for handicap 

parking spaces. See attached parking analysis.   

 

 

Water Service & Fire Protection: Domestic water service for this project will be 

taken from the private PCC campus distribution system downstream of the existing 

ECUA meter on the west side of Rawson Lane. Backflow prevention devices are in place 

at the connection to the public water system. All potable water taps will be behind the 

ECUA meter.  

 

A 6” dedicated fire line will be installed on the northeast side of the project to provide 

fire protection. This line will be installed downstream of the exiting backflow preventer 

on the existing dedicated fire line serving the Grounds Maintenance building. Three 

existing fire hydrants are in close proximity to the proposed building. One is 

approximately 200 feet west of the proposed building, one is approximately 265 feet 

northeast of the proposed building and one is approximately 360 feet east/southeast of the 

proposed building.  

 

The fire sprinkler system in the building is separate from the potable water system. The 

building sprinkler system will be connected to the proposed dedicated fire line installed 

on the northeast side of the site. 

 

Sanitary Sewer: An 8” sanitary sewer line will be installed on the northeast and 

southeast side of the building, connecting to an existing collection system via connection 



S-11A Dorm L                                         Site Design Narrative                                               5 

to an existing manhole on the south side of the site. The existing system goes west 

through the main campus and eventually discharges into Rhett Road lift Station. The 

layout inside the building necessitates installing the wastewater services at more than one 

location, hence the reason for the proposed sewer to be installed on two sides of the 

building. The proposed sewer is for the building only and there are no plans to connect 

any future building or system to the line.  A single service connection package has been 

submitted to ECUA. 

 

Stormwater: An existing retention/detention stormwater pond southeast of the site 

will be expanded to accommodate runoff from the proposed site. This system will be 

sized to retain and treat a 1 inch volume over the drainage basin including the previously 

permitted Chapel/Nursery from October, 2008. The system has also been designed: 1) 

For the NWFWMD, the overall discharge rate for the 2 year, 24-hour design storm is 

reduced from pre-development conditions for the entire drainage basin; 2) for the FDOT, 

the discharge rate for the existing I-110 discharge is lower than the existing and 

previously permitted discharge rate for the 100 year storm of critical duration; and 3) for 

Escambia County, the discharge rate from the new pond for the 100 year storm of critical 

duration is less than the predevelopment discharge rate generated by the portion of the 

property occupied by the Chapel/Nursery projects and this project. The pond outfalls to 

Rawson Lane and FDOT I-110 Right of Way. See attached stormwater narrative and ERP 

calculations.  

 























































 

polygonLayer
Override 1
Override 2
Map Grid
Major Roads

All Roads
Property Line

February 2, 2017 0 0.55 1.10.275 mi

0 0.9 1.80.45 km

1:34,214

 
 

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text

DFLOCKHA
Typewritten Text
Mailing Map



OWNER MAILADDRES MAILCITY MAILMAILZIP

DEBELL PATRICK 275 ST AUGUSTINE AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MEISTER CHARLES L & JEANNETTE M 4766 HICKORY SHORES BLVD GULF BREEZE FL 32563

WOODARD RICHARD W 5905 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

FLORIDA STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPPO BOX 607 CHIPLEY FL 32428

WU PING LAM & 9832 HEATHER DR CANTONMENT FL 32533

HARVEY DARYL PO BOX 53628 KNOXVILLE TN 37950

BECK JOHN D 5824 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

BALLARD WILLIAM E & JOSEPHINE R 5825 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

POWELL ROBIN CECELIA 467 HANCOCK LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

ROBINSON HENRY & BEVERLY A 5822 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILLIAMS ESTER JEAN 18 PLEASANT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32505

DAVIS ELIZABETH B 461 E ENSLEY ST PENSACOLA FL 32514‐2904

BETTS SOLOMON S & 6100 LUTHER ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILLIAMS ROCKY N & FAITH A 11866 RUBILITE WAY RANCHO CORDOVCA 95742

STEEN ANNIE RUTH 469 HANCOCK LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

KAUSHAGEN TINA M 5812 SAINT BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY C 221 PALAFOX PL STE 420 PENSACOLA FL 32502

JOHNSON BRIAN K 6179 RINGGOLD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILLIAMSON SHELBY 5810 ST BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

FOUNTAIN ALICE W 6175 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

REMBERT O J & CHERYL 6171 RINGGOLD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32503

MULVANEY BRENDAN S 6218A OLD TELEGRAPH RD ALEXANDRIA VA 22310

TATE KATHERINE L 5806 ST BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

ELLINGSON EDWARD C & CAROLYN M 5813 ST BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BELL LEROY JR & ALYCE P 416 MAYBERRY ST CANTONMENT FL 32533

HSBC BANK USA NATIONAL ASSOCIATION ONE HOME CAMPUS DES MOINES IA 50328

KEITH CHESTER & CONSTANCE 5815 RINGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

SMITH AUSTIN D 5811 ST BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BAKER ANTHONY & BEVERLY K 5802 SAINT BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

HILL EVELYN RANKIN 5809 SAINT BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

DOMINGUE VOGTS TASHA M 5807 ST BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

STUCKEY HEATH R 5816 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

GUNDERSEN GEORGE M & GINGER L 101 HEBRIDES DR MADISON AL 35757

CARAVEKA LLC 8963 PENSACOLA BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32534

HEUBACH ROBERT D & 18 EDWARDS AVE FLORENCE KY 41042

HOLMES KATHERYN L 5805 SAINT BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BAKER  BENNI TRUSTEE FOR  RAWSON LA PO BOX 6259 PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILLIAMSON RON & ASSOCIATES INC 2177 E OLIVE RD PENSACOLA FL 32514

COREY DONALD E SR & 5808 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

PERRY SHEILA DIANN 5804 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

CERRATO DANIELLE TRUSTEE FOR 5802 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

POSTELL MARIE L EST OF 2541 O NEAL CIR HOOVER AL 35226

OAKFIELD UNION MISSIONARY BAPTIST IN459 HANCOCK LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCMULLEN SAMUEL F & 9320 BELL RIDGE DR PENSACOLA FL 32526

THOMPSON ELIA O 5828 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

STANTON GRACIE M JACKSON 461 HANCOCK LN PENSACOLA FL 32503



STEEN JANICE M 463 HANCOCK LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

BALDWIN ESSIE O 6191 RINGOLD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32503

JACKSON GLORIA M 6190 RINGGOLD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32503

RACETRAC PETROLEUM INC PO BOX 56607 ATLANTA GA 30343

WILLIAMS GRADY C & JEAN F 6180 RINGGOLD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32503

DEBROW ANGELO & SANDRA 5821 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

WALLACE MYRTLE C 5818 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

JAMES GARY C III 5816 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

THOMPSON BRIAN & 5815 ST BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BROWN LEE K & THERESA W 5811 RINGGOLD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

JOHNSON HILDA TRUSTEE 5800 SAINT BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BASS MILLIE T 5801 SAINT BENEDICT AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WHITEHEAD RANDALL A 5818 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

BROWN JONATHAN C & 282 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

HUGHES JOESIRAH & NELLIE D 5810 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

BROWN TIMOTHY H & LINDA J 300 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

GULF POWER CO 1 ENERGY PL PENSACOLA FL 32520‐0093

BAER LEONARD L 187 GRUENWALD AVE NEENAH WI 54956‐2210

FLOOR CITY USA INC 7057 LONGLEAF CREEK DR PENSACOLA FL 32526

HARVEY KEITH L 366 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

AIRPORT INVESTMENTS LLC 9389 HAMMAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32514

FLOWOOD PENSACOLA LLC PO BOX 361213 BIRMINGHAM AL 35236

CARTER ELMER JR 426 OKALOOSA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

ROBINS NEST #1 LLC 117 MONARCH LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

GRANDBERRY JACQUELYN 273 ST AUGUSTINE AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

LEWANDOWSKI LINDA D NELSON 278 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

SAFAKHOO AHMAD PO BOX 11837 PENSACOLA FL 32524

MILLER SAMUEL TRUST 25 W CEDAR ST TE 440 PENSACOLA FL 32502

EAST BRENT BAPTIST CHURCH INC 4801 N DAVIS HWY PENSACOLA FL 32503

KING MICHAEL 272 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

RAICHE LEON C & VALERIE E 270 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BROWNING STEPHANIE A 268 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

HOFBERGER ROBERT C & KRISTI S 5804 ST ELMO ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE INC PO BOX 18000 PENSACOLA FL 32523‐9150

MATTHEISS PEGGY 5805 SAINT ELMO ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

CASSIANO CAROL LEE 8756 SCENIC HILLS DR PENSACOLA FL 32514

ANTONIOUS GEORGE B 8878 SCENIC HWY PENSACOLA FL 32514

LYMONS WILLIE B 3819 N 11TH AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

GIBBS LYNDON V & PO BOX 17403 PENSACOLA FL 32522

BURGIN EDNA KAY M & 2450 WYATT ST PENSACOLA FL 32514‐7762

TATUM WILLIAM H & 253 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

LASCIO REBECCA W 2759 WASHINGTON ST LEMON GROVE CA 91945

RODDENBERRY JERRY L & DIANE B 2510 JETER RD CANTONMENT FL 32533

FRANKLIN JOHN W JR & 5632 ST AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503‐7928

EMLET JOHN B & 247 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503‐7717

BOCCHINO FRANK J & HAFDIS 230 SAINT BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

245 AIRPORT BLVD LLC 4537 BOSTIC LN PACE FL 32571



PRICKETT JOHN F & 405 ROYCE ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HAYDEN MICHAEL W & RITA A 241 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

HODGE EDNA M LIFE EST 226 SAINT BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

GROSNICK JOSEPH J 237 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

DELUCA ANTHONY 224 ST BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

GOODE STEVEN B 203 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCLAMB RAYMOND K & DEBORAH E 222 ST BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

PRICE JEFFREY L & 5635 ST AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

THOMAS ROY T & DONNARAE H 220 ST BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

COOK GREGORY A & 218 ST BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

MANCIAGLI STEVEN P & LISA A 5634 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BRENT LAND CO INC PO BOX 1271 PENSACOLA FL 32591‐1271

PFLIBSEN NEAL C & 5633 ST AMATUS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

STUCKY MAURICE D & 6084 ST ALBAN ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

WASS JOHN D & APRIL J 223 ST BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

NASHED MAGED & ERIN 5004 ROLAND RD PACE FL 32571

SURGEON JEFFREY A & 221 ST BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

MUSK LEONARD L JR & DEBORAH L 5631 ST AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

CUBITT MARY ANN EST OF & 5195 FLAX RD PENSACOLA FL 32504

REVIS CHRISTOPHER J & 5654 SAINT ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

KNODT CHARLES R & DARLA 217 SAINT BARNABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

ALVERSON NATALIE N 5632 ST ADELA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

COX LOIS I 5635 ST ADAMNAN RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

HATFIELD KEITH E JR & 27126 GOLDEN MEADOW DR WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544

PORTER TIMOTHY J & KAY K 5630 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCDONALD JAMES P 5619 ST AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

VARVOURIS ELIZABETH 5633 SAINT ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BAILEY DIANN L 6079 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

SIMS EDWARD E TRUSTEE 5630 ST ADELA  AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WOMACK KATHRYN TRUSTEE FOR 5645 SAINT ADAMAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

HEITMAN MARCYNE K 5628 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

CLICK STEPHEN J 5631 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

STANCEL JESSE L & 5626 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

NEWLIN JOHNATHAN M & 915 ARIOLA DR PENSACOLA BEACFL 32561

KAISER JACOB A 6077 ST ALBAN RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

DIPPEL DONALD A SR 6074 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MULLELNIX SAMUEL P & JOYCE A 5629 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

FRANKLIN GODFREY 5625 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

HOUSTON JERRY E & LOU ANN 3325 hwy 97 south CANTONMENT FL 32533

BUCY BRIAN L & REBECCA L 6072 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

CROSBY VICTOR I & CHARLENE J 5627 ST ADELA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SIEGLER WAYNE 5624 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

CORBETT DAVID G & SYLVIA E 5622 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WATSON LEE A JR & MAHI S 6075 SAINT ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

DUBOIS NINA B & 5615 ST ADAMNAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BECK RODNEY & JENNIFER L 9024 BAYWOOD PARK DR SEMINOLE FL 33777‐4629

LANG JOHN M & 5625 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503



JOYCE CAMERSON S 5900 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

STONE JOHN C & JANICE J 6060 SAINT ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

LEE NATHAN J 2845 RIFLE ROAD OAK HARBOR WA 98277

PINKNEY PAUL & KIMBERLY J 7400 WYMART RD PENSACOLA FL 32526

BENSON LEROY M & MARY ANN 5623 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

PISCIOTTA MARY 5866 SAINT ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

FULLER GLORIA JEAN LIFE EST 6058 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503‐7927

HUBLEY KAY E 6069 ST ALBAN RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

ROMINES DONNA R PAULSEN 5877 SAINT ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

CRAWFORD WILLIAM F & 6067 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

LONGORIA RICHARD 1815 W DETROIT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32514

GORELIKOW ALEXANDER & SUSAN L 205 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

RIGSBY LEWIS F & GLORIA C 190 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MURRAY HEATHER LEE 6065 ST ALBAN ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

GERARD WADE & TRACY 186 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

NADOLNY WILLIAM D & HEIDI L 201 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SHEFFERD LARRY E & JEANNE E 6063 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

OHMAN JACK R 5977 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

KONDRAT'YEV ANDREIY I & 5944 ST ALBAN RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

TARTER DANIEL J & LEAH R 5967 ST ALBAN AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILSON WILLIAM F & ESTHER F 5932 ST ALBAN RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

SURRENCY DAVID W 135 CUMMINGS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

WURZBACH ANN 4/8 INT 129 CUMMINGS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

GARY RITA ILENE 202 E ST JOHN ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

NEW GEORGE & 3640 NEWS RD WILLIAMSBURG VA 23188‐7707

FAUST GREGG T & 198 ST JOHN ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

MAVER MARY L 204 WAVELAND ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

COTITA DIANA C & 203 WAVELAND ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BLACKBURN LARRY D & MARVINA G 5406 SYCAMORE DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

CHAPPELL TODD F & JADINE R 30 WILKES DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

HINELY FRANCES P 31 WILKES DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

SANDERS PRESTON E 27 WILKES DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

BASSHAM JOHN H JR 3175 KING ST PENSACOLA FL 32526

WOOD JOHN & PATRICIA L 25161 TWIN SHORE DR DOWAGIAC MI 49047

WATERS GAYLEN JEAN 5634 ST AMATUS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

COBB TRUDELL NELSON 5609 ST AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

FRITCHIE WAYNE P SR & CHRISTINE C PO BOX 9841 PENSACOLA FL 32513

KORSHUNOVA SVETLANA & 2047 HESPERIA WAY PENSACOLA FL 32505‐1882

RIBOLLA MICHAEL S 277 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

BENNETT JOHN J 275 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

LOTHER DEREK & 720 FARMINGTON RD PENSACOLA FL 32504

ENGLERT JOSEPH E 271 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

NGO HUE HUONG T 274 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

WYNN JOSEPH A JR 269 SAINT PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

STONE GARY H EST OF & 1711 FAIRVIEW FARMS CIR WENTZVILLE MO 63385‐2764

MCELROY JOSEPH WAYNE 270 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

DAVIS JANE E 268 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503



HUMDY CECIL C JR & FREDDIE R 276 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503‐7771

CREIGHTON EUGENIA A TRUSTEE FOR 279 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

FALBO ZACHARY 279 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

DAVIS WILLIAM C 6073 ST CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCLAUGHLIN NANCY L & 237 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SOULE GREGORY K & KRISTIN L 5601 ST AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILLINGHAM TIMOTHY J & JENNIFER L 213 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

CAMPBELL FRED & PHYLLIS D 202 SAINT CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

JOHNSON JOHNNY JR 425 OKALOOSA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

ARD LINDA F 410 JAYSEN CT PENSACOLA FL 32503

NGUYEN NHON T 435 OKALOOSA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

JACKSON MARCUS S & SHARON T 5615 SHELL RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCCLURE HOWARD C & PETRA T 211 RUBY AVE PENSACOLA FL 32505

MCARTHUR JAMES D & ELEANOR M 5611 SHELL RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

MASSEY JOHN V & CARLA J 5711 WALTON ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BKW INC 5607 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SPINK JAMES E TRUSTEE OF THE 6223 SCHWAB DR PENSACOLA FL 32504

LA PLACE USA INC 12831 CLAY CITY RD FAIRHOPE AL 36532

DAWKINS SCOTT 230 E INTENDENCIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32502

SESSIONS THOMAS E EST OF 8550 SCENIC HWY K PENSACOLA FL 32514

WHEATLEY WAYNE & PO BOX 1144 GULF BREEZE FL 32562

JRW INVESTMENTS LLC 308 W JAMES LEE BLVD CRESTVIEW FL 32536

MCCART SHANTEL & 5611 CACTUS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

WEBB TRUCKING & 1661 W 9 1/2 MILE RD CANTONMENT FL 32533

WILLIAMSON FAMILY TRUST 330 RIOLA PL PENSACOLA FL 32506

WILLIAMS BARRIE D & BARBARA J 283 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

CASEY MICHAEL J & WANDA S 2025 DOWNING DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

WELLS CAROL F 59 SOUTHERN DR ENTERPRISE AL 36330

BELL DONALD V 281 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILSON SAMUEL F II 6972 VILLAGE STREAM PL GAINESVILLE VA 20155

CLARK HOLDINGS OF NORTHWEST 5574 MEADOW LARK MILTON FL 32570

MECO PROPERTIES INC 2172 W 9 1/2 MILE RD # 119 PENSACOLA FL 32534

TALBOT SUE D 5330 FLINTWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32504

PYLE DAVID H & DONNA O 6087 ST CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

SPECK DONALD 600 CASCADE DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

FLEMING MICHAEL A 415 CASCADE DR PENSACOLA FL 32504

QUITO RONNIE 6085 ST CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

ARNOLD THOMAS B & JOHNNIE E 5625 WALTON ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

VOGEL STEVEN M & BRENDA G 6083 ST CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

GRAY MICHAEL A & JEAN A 6244 CONFEDERATE DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

LIKIS ROBERT A 5675 N DAVIS HWY PENSACOLA FL 32503

SPITSBERGEN NATHAN L 282 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

OAKS CURTIS A & SHIRLEY G 6088 ST CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

BERE PAMELA R & 280 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

GRANT DAVID C & LANDRA L 6086 ST CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

DENMAN JOHN A 1320 TONI ST PENSACOLA FL 32504

HARRINGTON PETER C & 294 SAINT SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503



BALDWIN CLEOPHAS 5525 CACTUS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

BOWEN WILLIAM R JR & DIANN D 292 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

DAVIS D C EST OF 6069 SAINT CLOUD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

CHAPMAN MARK 1/5 INT & 8365 LOFTON DR PENSACOLA FL 32514

TUPUA TALANI S & 288 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SHIRLEY DELMAR & P O BOX 254 GONZALEZ FL 32560

WATSON W MARGIE TRUSTEE FOR 299 SAINT SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BERE MARY JANE TRUSTEE 280 SAINT SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

KIMMONS JIMMY L & 5523 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

CONRAD SHELA 297 SAINT SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

PEACOCK JOHNNIE MAE & 5520 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

KOZEL TUENJIT 7099 KELVIN TERR PENSACOLA FL 32503

KUNSELMAN ARNOLD R & 250 ST SABAS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

GELLOS MICHAEL A & JILL A 295 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

NELSON MARK A PO BOX 357 MOLINO FL 32577

MORAIN BARNE J & DONNA J 262 SAINT EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HOWELL ROBERT A & JOYCE M 246 ST SABAS PENSACOLA FL 32503

WHITFIELD DOUGLAS L SR 5519 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

KNOWLES ALAN C & REBECCA P 293 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

COOK TIMOTHY E 5508 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

PAREKH PRADEEP M & 754 BOULDER CREEK DR PENSACOLA FL 32514

MADISON DIANA L 291 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

DAVIS WILLIAM M & JANICE D 250 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

DURRAND JOHN E & 289 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SCOTT BEN C & BARBARA ANN 5511 SHELL RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

M L R BUILDERS INC 5515 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BANCROFT MYRNA T 248 SAINT EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SEE RODNEY C & LYNDA S 277 ST SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BARFIELD NANCY 1/6 INT 22 WHITE PLAINS DRIVE NASHUA NH 03062

MITCHELL RANDY P & MICKIE B 5516 TAMARACK ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BRADLEY JOSIE 5513 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

GIBBS RAYMOND D & ANN P 244 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

WEST WILEY J 743 BOULDER CREEK DR PENSACOLA FL 32514

HALL DONALD J & PATRICIA 269 SAINT SABAS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

KIMMONS LEONA W 5500 DUVAL ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

FRICK LAURA ANN PIVERAL & 238 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

ANDERSON RICARDO & 255 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HODGES FRANCES M LIFE EST 5818 SOMERSET DR PENSACOLA FL 32526‐1511

SHAW TINA MARIE 1999 STOUT RD CANTONMENT FL 32533

BRAXTON ANN JERALDINE TRUSTEE 5437 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

NASH MARTHA F TRUSTEE & 249 SAINT EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

SOUTHERN RONALD F & CYNTHIA L 5864 SAINT AMATUS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MENEZES SAM A & BONITA J 5520 ST TIMOTHY ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

GOETSCH MARK D & MELANEY L 5862 ST AMATUS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HARRIS MICHAEL S 500 BRISKEY CT PENSACOLA FL 32503

SCHULENBERG MICHAEL A 243 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BELL BELINDA BAILEY 5501 CACTUS RD PENSACOLA FL 32503



BUSTAMANTE FRANCISCO D & ELISA C 237 SAINT EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

THURMOND JOHN P & RACHEL 931 GERHARDT DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

CLARK DORIS M 250 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MOYE DAN K & DOROTHY J 231 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

CALBERT ROBERT P JR & CANDYCE I 246 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

MENDEZ JOSEPH R 227 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HOUK TREVIN M & ELAINE S 5480 ST TIMOTHY AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

NORTHROP STEPHEN C & KAREN M 242 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

SCHETTLER JAMES E & MARILEE J 44954 46TH ST E LANCASTER CA 93535

HUTCHINSON CHARLES E 238 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

PEREZ RAFAEL A & MOLLY K 221 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HOWELL CATHY A 234 SAINT CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WOGSLAND LEONARD E & KATHLEEN M 217 ST EUSEBIA ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

PARTRIDGE EDWARD E JR & 2130 DAKAR PL DULLES VA 20189

ROBERTS STAN & JOAN 1160 S 131ST ST GILBERT AZ 85233

EMERALD COAST UTILITIES AUTHORITY PO BOX 15311 PENSACOLA FL 32514

BURKE STEPHEN J & 22 ST CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

PARADISE RICHARD A 654 COUNTRY CLUB AVE NE FT WALTON BCH FL 32547

DUBE NATHAN M & MEGHANN M 210 SAINT CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

ELLIS JOAN 205 SAINT CEDD AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

CHAVIS DONALD E 4676 SWAMP CREEK LN MILTON FL 32583

CROLEY DEBRA 281 SAINT PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

JONES JAMES L & LISA K 205 ST PATRICK AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

THOMING TERI L 5809 RAWSON LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCCLURE ALLEN D & MARIAN R 516 PINBROOK CIR CANTONMENT FL 32533

AMERI AUTO LLC 310 BEVERLY PKWY PENSACOLA FL 32505

VAUGHN WALTER B & KELLY L 909 TEXAS ST UNIT 1015 HOUSTON TX 77002

LYMON MARYANN 286 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCKEAN THOMAS & ALIF ANN 280 AIRPORT BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32503

FLOWERS LEO 125 MEMORY LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

WINDHAM MICHAEL 926 E LLOYD ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCLEOD HELEN 768 LADNER DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

DAVIS PARK MEDICAL ASSN OF PENSACOL2 HYDE PARK RD PENSACOLA FL 32503

PRFC PROPERTIES LLC 5553 HWY 90 W PACE FL 32571

5500 OFFICE LLC 5498 N DAVIS HWY PENSACOLA FL 32503

5498 LLC 9120 MIDLOTHIAN TURNPIKE RICHMOND VA 23235

JLW ENTERPRISES INC 2101 BARRANCAS AVE PENSACOLA FL 32501

LOIS PANHANDLE LLC 40 NE LOOP 410 STE 607 SAN ANTONIO TX 78216

ESBROOKE LLC 50% INT & 185 NW SPANISH RIVER BLVD SBOCA RATON FL 33431

CJS CHECKERS PENSACOLA LLC 200 BISCAYNE BLVD 6TH FLOO MIAMI FL 33131‐5310

ATZ ENTERPRISE INC 5331 BELLAMY ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

HOME DEPOT USA INC PO BOX 105842 ATLANTA GA 30348‐5842

LEGAL EZE INC 512 PHYLLIS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

DAVIS MORETTE PROPERTIES INC P O BOX 13452 PENSACOLA FL 32591

HAMILTON A H 524 E CORDAY ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

INTERVENTIONAL TREATMENT INC PO BOX 13207 PENSACOLA FL 32591

RETINAVIT LLC 111 SHORELINE DR GULF BREEZE FL 32561



INTERVENTIONAL THERAPEUTICS 5102 N DAVIS HIGHWAY PENSACOLA FL 32503

CARSON LOVELL BUNT INC 21 S TARRAGONA ST STE 102 PENSACOLA FL 32502

CHILDS CROWLEY 1/5 INT 921 CANDLESTICK DR PENSACOLA FL 32534

CANTRELL J TERRY 433 HARRISON AVE PANAMA CITY FL 32401

OSBORNE FRANCES N 2909 E LEE ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

WILLIAMS D W FAMILY LIMITED PARTNER1050 W I‐65 SERVICE RD SOUT MOBILE AL 36609

PAPADELIAS L MICHAEL & 2851 BANQUOS TRL PENSACOLA FL 32503

ADRENALINE JUNKIE LLC PO BOX 4634 PENSACOLA FL 32507

M & W PROPERTIES OF FLORIDA LLC 540 FONTAINE ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

BELSER GENE L II 529 FONTAINE ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

NELSON GILBERT 211 E BRENT LANE PENSACOLA FL 32503

SOUTHERN COMFORT TRAVEL INC 5400 FLINTWOOD CIR PENSACOLA FL 32504

PENSACOLA TESTING LABORATORIES INC 3211 QUIET WATER LN GULF BREEZE FL 32563‐2712

NELSON DEVELOPERS LLC 6076 FOREST GREEN RD PENSACOLA FL 32505‐1850

STACHOW DOROTHY M DEMPSEY TRUSTE113 S SUNSET BLVD GULF BREEZE FL 32561

LUBEFAST REMOTE INC 1550 N BROWN RD STE 140 LAWRENCEVILLE GA 30043

HARTZOG'S ENTERPRISES INC 2062 DOWNING DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

GASLIGHT SQUARE OWNERS ASSOCIATION4 DUVAL CT ROME GA 30165

BEEGLE GULF PROPERTIES LLC 4 DUVAL CT NW ROME GA 30165

SPENCE HOLDINGS INC 213 HARRISON AVE STE 1 PANAMA CITY FL 32401

GATEWAY CHURCH OF CHRIST INC 245 BRENT LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

TUSCANY SQUARE II LLC 5710 N DAVIS HWY STE 1 PENSACOLA FL 32503

DOC 5150 NORTH DAVIS HIGHWAY MOB LPO BOX 92129 SOUTHLAKE TX 76092

SPETTO PROPERTIES INC 151 W. MAIN ST., SUITE 200 PENSACOLA FL 32502

MCDONALDS CORP ONE MCDONALDS PLAZA OAK BROOK IL 60523

REYNOLDS AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES LLC 591 HERITAGE LAKES AVE PENSACOLA FL 32506

RALLS FARMS LLC PO BOX 9414 PENSACOLA FL 32513

CLOPTON CEMETERY ASSOCIATION INC 7007 RICHARD LN RD MILTON FL 32583

PENINSULA MOTOR CLUB INC 1515 N WESTSHORE BLVD TAMPA FL 33607

LAI THUY THANH 536 E CORDAY ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

MARCHRIS LLC 501 BRENT LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

SMITH MELVIN R & 1074 HARBOR LN GULF BREEZE FL 32563

TISDALE ENTERPRISES LLC 5742 GRANDE LAGOON BLVD PENSACOLA FL 32507

PHYSICIANS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 543 FONTAINE ST STE A PENSACOLA FL 32503

FONSZ PROPERTY LLC PO BOX 77130 BATON ROUGE LA 70879

STORAGE TRUST PROPERTIES LP PO BOX 25025 GLENDALE CA 91201‐5025

WELCH PROPERTIES OF PENSACOLA LLC 4801 ROSEMONT PLACE PENSACOLA FL 32514

LOFTIN TOMBLIN PARTNERSHIIP 642 LAKEWOOD RD PENSACOLA FL 32507

COFFEY CHRISTOPHER G & JULIE A 444 TANGLEWOOD DR PENSACOLA FL 32503

NELSON JOHN G & 645 GREYSTONE PARK NE ATLANTA GA 30324

MANDERINO JAMES J & 59 HILL TERRACE DR POTTSVILLE PA 17901‐9042

ALLEN LAWRENCE G & 5628 ST ADELA AVE PENSACOLA FL 32503

WOS ENTERPRISES LLC PO BOX 422 MILTON FL 32572

DWYER PATRICK M 5519 TAMARACK ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

MCPHERSON DOROTHEA PO BOX 17401 PENSACOLA FL 32522‐7401

IRBY STUART C CO PO BOX 1819 JACKSON MS 39215‐1819

FELTS NOEMI D 5522 CACTUS ST PENSACOLA FL 32503



LIU SU HSIN & 6093 TOULOUSE DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

HUA MICHAEL M & TZY‐YN 1070 PALISADE RD PENSACOLA FL 32504

BCSCF ENTERPRISES LLC 102 NORTHCLIFF DR GULF BREEZE FL 32561

LIN‐JOHN LTD 28 CALLE HERMOSA GULF BREEZE FL 32561

LEONARD REID L 537 BRENT LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

CALQUOTA LLC 527 BRENT LN PENSACOLA FL 32503

PHILLIPS JAMES D & 6916 SEA CRAB CIR NAVARRE FL 32566

HALLE PROPERTIES LLC 20225 N SCOTTSDALE RD SCOTTSDALE AZ 85255

HIGHWAY 98 DEVELOPMENT LLC 5650 DIXIE DR A PENSACOLA FL 32503‐2255

EMP PROPERTIES LLC P O BOX 6528 PENSACOLA FL 32503

ROADWAY HOLDINGS INC PO BOX 1831 PENSACOLA FL 32591

I‐110 WEST LTD MAKSON CORPORATION POTOMAC MD 20854‐3863

SPEER THOMAS R & 3551 LAGUNA CT GULF BREEZE FL 32561

STEVISON JAMES D & VICKI 926 E BLOUNT ST PENSACOLA FL 32503

ARCP WE PENSACOLA FL LLC PO BOX 460369 HOUSTON TX 77056

PARK SABRINA D 300 CASCADE DR PENSACOLA FL 32503



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

JMCOSTINCashier ID :

01/10/2017Date Issued. : 683127Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA170100001

7201 N. 9TH AVEAddress :

Pensacola, FL, 32504

Project Name : CU-2017-03

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,275.5018000 App ID : PBA170100001

$1,275.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES

$1,275.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

5400 BLK RAWSON LN, PENSACOLA, 32503PBA170100001  776445 $0.00 1,275.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 1/11/2017
 1,275.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

JMCOSTINCashier ID :

01/18/2017Date Issued. : 683817Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA170100001

7201 N. 9TH AVEAddress :

Pensacola, FL, 32504

Project Name : CU-2017-03

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$217.5418006 App ID : PBA170100001

$217.54 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

KENNETH HORNE & ASSOCIATES

$217.54

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

5400 BLK RAWSON LN, PENSACOLA, 32503PBA170100001  776445 $0.00 1,275.50

5400 BLK RAWSON LN, PENSACOLA, 32503PBA170100001  777137 $0.00 217.54

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 1/18/2017
 1,493.04

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt


	Agenda
	_11745
	Att1_Draft Resume' Minutes 01-18-17
	CU-2017-03
	Att1_Working Case File CU-2017-03
	CU-2017-03
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	CRA
	Aerial
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Design Narrative
	Drawings
	Mailing Map 
	Mailing List
	Receipt- Application 
	Receipt-Mailing Fees


